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Miller, Steve

From: Lundquist, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 10:20 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Another Resolution- Honoring Kenosha Mayor Antaramian
Attachments: AntaramianResolution03.11.08.doc

Hi Steve,

Sorry to have to send another request over- can we get this ready for session tomorrow? The Mayor of Kenosha is
retiring. Let me know if you have any questions.

AntaramianResoluti
0on03.11.08.d...

Thank youl!

Lisa
Office of Rep. Kreuser
266-5504



'/
WHEREAS, John Martin Antaramian will be retiring this spring following an unparalleled tenure
as the Mayor of the City of Kenosha; and

WHEREAS, the Kenosha community has benefited greatly from his stewardship and will
continue to benefit from his foresight, dedication and hard work for years to come; and

WHEREAS, John Martin Antaramian is well known as a tireless and effective advocate for the
City of Kenosha whose tenacity and creativity have resulted in groundbreaking initiatives for his
community and have paved the way for tremendous growth and opportunity in Southeast
Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, the people of Kenosha will always be grateful to the Antaramian Family: his wife
Linda and his children Melinda and Martin for the long hours and countless sacrifices endured so
that we could be so well served by one of the most successful mayors in Kenosha history; and

WHEREAS, John Martin Antaramian has been a fixture in Kenosha’s public life and is
completing the longest mayoral tenure since 1850, leaving his community well-prepared for the
challenges and opportunities ahead; and
_now

WHEREAS, John Martin Antaramian will be missed as Mayor as he begins a well-deserved and successful
retirement in the community proud to have him as a native sonithereforei} he [F

Resolved~,. the members of the Wisconsin State Legislature commend John Martin Antaramian for his
invaluable s¥rvice and contributions to the community, and congratulate him on his retirement.
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2007 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: commending the public service of John Martin Antaramian.
Whereas, John Martin Antaramian will be retiring this spring following an
unparalleled tenure as theyéyor of the City of Kenosha; a';ld

Whereas/\the Kenosha community has benefited greatly from his stewardship

5
and will continue to benefit from his foresight, dedication/\and hard work for years
J

to come; and
Whereas John Martin Antaramian is well known as a tireless and effective
advocate for the City of Kenosha whose tenacity and creativity have resulted in
groundbreaking initiatives for his community and have paved the way for
tremendou;h ggggﬁtgf g&%g@gggﬁingy g:g»él;(Souf;heast Wisconsin; and s%a:i* w%*
leéreas the people of Kenosha will always be grategﬂ to the Antaramian
/Famll;%hls wife Linda and his children Melinda and Martmﬁfor the long hours and

countless sacrifices endured so that we could be so well served by one of the most

successful mayors in Kenosha history; and
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,@Vherea% John Martin Antaramian has been a fixture in Kenosha’s public life
)
and ZS completing the longest mayoral tenure since 1850, leaving his community

well
A

7
Whereas, John Martin Antaramian will be missed as Mayor as he begins a

A

well-deserved and successful retirement in the community proud to have him as a

prepared for the challenges and opportunities ahead; and

native son; now, therefore, be it
v v
Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the

Wisconsin /Séate//eg‘islature commend John Martin Antaramian for his invaluable

service and contributions to the communitkﬁijigmtulate him on his retirement.

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Lundquist, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 9:28 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-4280/1 Topic: John Martin Antaramian

Please Jacket |.LRB.07-4280/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



Barman, Mike

From: Martyn, Julie

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 2:37 PM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: AJR 122

Attachments: AJR 122.pdf

Mike

I wasn't able to reroute that AJR, because 1 already routed it.
Here is the PDF of the change. Will this suffice?

AJR 122.pdf (15
] KB)
Julie



Barman, Mike

From: Martyn, Julie

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 3:11 PM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: RE: AJR 122

Yes, it should.

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 3:10 PM
To: Martyn, Julie

Subject: RE: AJR 122

Are the tables fixed? When I re-introduced it will it plug in the correct info?

From: Martyn, Julie

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 3:09 PM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: RE:‘AJR 122

No...sorry

Delete that row and put:
Referred to Committee on RULES.

Thanks!

From: Barman; Mike

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 3:07 PM
To: Martyn, Julie

Subject: RE: AJR 122

Importance: High

This will work ... but it is missing the word "Referred" ... is this correct?

Mike

From: Martyn, Julie

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 2:37 PM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: AJR 122

Mike

| wasn'’t able to reroute that AJR, because | already routed it.
Here is the PDF of the change. Wil this suffice?

Julie << File: AJR 122.pdf >>
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REVISION REPORT
INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND REFERENCE OF PROPOSALS

Under Assembly Rule 17d,
Wednesday, March 12, 2008 at 11:12 AM

is considered the official date and time of introduction for the proposals listed in this document.
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ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION 122 (LRB -4280)

Relating to: commending the public service of John Martin Antaramian.
By Representatives Kreuser, Steinbrink, Kerkman and Turner; cosponsored by Senator Wirch.
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2007 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION 122

March 12, 2008 — Introduced by Representatives KREUSER, STEINBRINK, KERKMAN
and TURNER, cosponsored by Senator WIRCH.

Relating to: commending the public service of John Martin Antaramian.

Whereas, John Martin Antaramian will be retiring this spring following an
unparalleled tenure as the mayor of the City of Kenosha; and

Whereas, the Kenosha community has benefited greatly from his stewardship
and will continue to benefit from his foresight, dedication, and hard work for years
to come; and

Whereas, John Martin Antaramian is well known as a tireless and effective
advocate for the City of Kenosha whose tenacity and creativity have resulted in
groundbreaking initiatives for his community and have paved the way for
tremendous growth and opportunity in Southeast Wisconsin; and

Whereas, the people of Kenosha will always be grateful to the Antaramian
family—his wife Linda and his children Melinda and Martin—for the long hours and
countless sacrifices endured so that we could be so well served by one of the most

successful mayors in Kenosha history; and



